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From:                                         Ameerah Cetawayo [acetawayo@arcoandassociates.com]
Sent:                                           Monday, February 28, 2011 6:01 PM
To:                                               acetawayo@arcoandassociates.com
Subject:                                     Spring decluttering with DC­based Heinan Landa, CEO of Optimal Networks
Attachments:                          Managing Your Technology Scatter_Landa.pdf; OptimalNetworks_CEOHeinan LandaContact

Sheet.pdf; _AVG certification_.txt
 
Here's a new angle to the usual spring cleaning story:

Step into spring by decluttering - not just your closet, but your email inbox and your data spread among all your
smartphone apps, laptops, wireless touch screen devices and other gadgets.
Heinan Landa, CEO of Optimal Networks is your local resource for managing technology scatter and can give your
audience the need to know tips and latest trends on all-things tech.  
Call me at (314) 827-0527 or send me a note at acetawayo@arcoandassociates.com to book him for your next
organization, clutter-free, tech trend package or segment.
To get a sense of what Landa offers to consumers trying to balance their information, take a look at the enclosed
article written by Landa, “Managing Your Technology Scatter.”
For more about Optimal Networks, visit www.optimalnetworks.com.
Can we talk this week about Heinan? I will follow up in a day or so to gauge your interest,
Best,
Ameerah
Ameerah Cetawayo
Arco & Associates
acetawayo@arcoandassociates.com
314­827­0527 (office)
270­303­1459 (cell)
http://www.arcoandassociates.com 
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Version: 10.0.1375 / Virus Database: 1509/3658 ­ Release Date: 05/24/11

http://pdfcrowd.com/redirect/?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.avg.com%2f&id=in-110524233601-043ac8d5
http://pdfcrowd.com/redirect/?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.arcoandassociates.com%2f&id=in-110524233601-043ac8d5
http://pdfcrowd.com/license-for-free/
http://pdfcrowd.com/customize/
http://pdfcrowd.com

